
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL • 

GENERAL 

E/CN .4/sub. 2/SR .43 
13 .January 1950 

ORI:G NAL: ENGLISH 

COMMISSION CN HL"MA~l RI ,3TS 

SUB-C(Aoo.SSION CN PREV'E!';"l'ION CF DISCRLI>.ITNA'l'I0N 

AND PRarEc•ri~h'i t ·F . MINORITTES 

Third Seds ion 

StJlvMP.RY RECOED CF THE FC'RTY -THIRD MB:E7ING 

Held at Lake Success, Ne-.r York, 
on'\JedneE!day, 11 January 195ll, at 10 . 30 a . m. 

CONTENTS : 

Pr evention of diecriminat~on : r eccl.wendaticns therz. on, invlttdi r.g ar..y vlhl ch 

may arise out of considerat:on of Cha_!)tar VI ( Legal Measure s ) and Chapter VII 

(Educaticnal Meas,uree ) of document E/CN. 4/St:b . 2/40 , and the r erorts of t he 

ILO (E/CN. 4/Sub .2/93), t he .I RC (E/CN.4/Sub. 2/88) , lJNESC:J (E/CN. 4/Sut.2/90) and 

WHO (E/CN. 4/Sub . 2/ 87). 

Chairman : Mr . .M.ASANI 

Vice -Chairman: Mr . WINI.i1VTI CZ 

Rapports~: · M:· . MENf.SES ?ALLA!lli"'S 

Mem'!:lsre : Mr . CHANG 

.M.r . DANIELS 

Mr . ERSTRAND 

Y.r . FoRMASHJ!.\T 

Mise MONRnE 

Mr. NIBOT 

Mr . ROY · 

M.r . SHAFAQ 

India 

Poland 

Ecuador 

China 

United Stat~e of America 

Sweden 

Union or Sovi et Socialist ~cpublics 

United Kir~dom of Great Brita in ar.d 
Northern Ireland 

Belgium 

Haiti 

Iran 

Any correotlo~e to this r ecord should be submitted in d~plicate in either of 
~e.E" ~ea (English or French), wi th~n t•ro •rorking days, t" the Director, 

Of ficialE;Jc J?<i.EJPT ion, Room F-520 , Le.ke Success . Corrections should ·:.?c:ar the 

applJ~lf~e . . !3,~bol 'ber t!.nd be enclosed in an envelope !:laX ked "URG]·!T" . 
Correctfdna l·.oatrJ. be ealt vi th more speedily if delegations will l:c go~d enough to 

~~dd~r.t~T~gem in1·a mimeographed c~~Y of the record. 
---· - ... 4_;,;~~C:_'"'-' "'8 .,, v~s 

~ ......... 



E/CN .4/Sub . 2/SR. 43 
Page 2 

Also Present : Miss KENYON Cor.lD'liasion on the Status of. viomen 

P.epreeentatives ·of special ized asencies : 

Dr . ANGELL United Nat ions Educational, Scient ific and 
and Cultura l Organization (urrESC0) 

Mr . Soto de la JARA. I nternationa l Labour Orp;ani.Bation (ILO) 

Consu 1 tant f~~_non-~?~ve!"".c.JJe~tai..2~·n-!3~~;,.2l1..:..L~.~-~QU~) : 
Mias T. SENDER American Federation of Labor (AF of L) 

Cons~ltant.~..!.t9:!..!~ -go::~~!2zani_z:.l!ti.Q!::s~t_~~ory: J3) : 

s ecr etarie 

Mrs. AIETA Catholic International Union f or Social 

Mr . STETh'ER 

Mr. MOSKCWI TZ 

Mr. BERNSTEIN 

Mr. GROSSMAN 

Mr . Ifl.'MPHREY 

Service 

Commission of the CL\~chea on I nter national 
Affairs 

Consultat i ve Counc i l of Jeviab Organi zat ions 

Co-ordinat i ng Foard of Jev i ch Organizations 

World Jewi sh Congress 

D:rector of the Hurean Rights Divis i on 

¥~ . LAWSON s ecretary of the Sub-Commiss i on 

PREVE1\"TION 0F DISCRIMINATION: RECOMMENDATIONS THEREON, INCLUDING ANY WHICH MAY 

ARISE OUT OF CONSIDERATION. OF CEAPTER VI (LEGAL MSASL"RES) AND CRAPrER VII 

(EDUCA'l'IONAL MEASURES) OF DOCUMENT E/CN. 4/Sub . 2/40 , AND THE REPORTS OF THE I LO 

(E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/ 93) , THE IRO (E/CN.4/Sub. 2/88) , UNESCO (E/CN. 4/sub. 2/90) AND WEO 

(E/CN. 4/Sub . 2/87) 

1 . Ths CHAIRMAN, after welcoming Mise Kenyon, r epresentative of the 

C("'ntl\ issirm on t he Status of Women, announced t hat the Sub-commission would begin 

discuss lon of i t em 6 on its agenda, the prevention of discriminaticn. 

2 . Mi~s MONR0E (Uni ted Ki ngdom) pointed out that a number of proposal s had 

already been submitted to t he Sub-Cornmi ss ionj two by Mr . Shafaq (E/CN. 4/Sub. 2/91 

and E/CN. 4/sub .2/92) , one by Mr. Daniels (E/CN .4/sub. 2/95) and her o~m 

(E/CN. 4/sub . 2/96) . It was therefore necessary for t he Sub-Commission to decide 

under whi ch agenda i tems t hose pr oposal s should be considered . 

/3· After some 



E/C~I. 4/Sub , 2/S-:J . 4 3 
rege 3 

3. After aome discuss ion, the CHA~1AN announced t ha t Miss 1-1onr0e 1 s 

proposal (E/CN . 4/Sub . 2/96) and Mr. Daniels ' proposal (E/CN . l~t5ub . 2/95 ) 1-1oulCI be 

considered in connexion with i tem 6. Mr. Shaf aq ' s pr oposal for on-the-s~ot 

surveys (E/CN . 4/Sub . 2/91} woul d be considered in connexior. with items 6 and 7, 

and his proposal fo~ the study of the status of newly created minorities 

(E(CN . 4/ Sub : 2/92) in conneY.i on w!th items 7 and 8. 
4. The Sub-Cominiseion would deal fi rs t with the educational a s -ryect of t he 

problem, and would begin its discu.Jsion with t he r eports vf the s~eci?Uzed .. . 

agencies . Re a ccordingly i nvi ted Dr. Angell (UNESCO) to introduce t hat 

organization 1 s memorandum. (E/CN. 4/Sub . 2/90) . 

5· 'Dr . ANGELL (Uni ted "Nations Educati oMl, Scientifi c and Cultural 

Organization) observed t hat his organization a.:;>preciated the i m:;ortance of the 

: Sub-Commission 1 s work and was very anxious to offer its collaboration in every 

possible way . 

6, Introducing the memor andum trons~itted by ID.TESCO (E/CN . 4/Sub . 2 / 90 ), 

he first dr-ew a ttention to the info:rnetion given in Section A (General 

P:rinciule s) . At · .he meeting of ex:perts he.ld in J.IJovamber 1949, part.i.cular &tress 

hacl been laid on: the princi, les eet forth i n sub -:pe n 3ra:9h ( c ) (l) on l'ac;e 4 of 

the document. As regards Section 3 (Scientific materie l conceYning ques t ions of 

race)-; he e,t'l)lained that the dr-aft d.e claretion on sciei.tific knovledee conca ming 

· race and racia.l relations 1lreT,>arad at another meetirg of experts he l d in 

Iecember 1949 was s till U.."ldergoing a process of c}lr}ckir_g ; it had. been decided 

not to make- it' public until it had takon fin~l sha ;:>e . A progr an=1e of dis -·. 

semination of special booklets baser. on the draft dec l arati on hed been wor~ d out. 

With. respect to Secti on C, he consider ed that the •rorK of Dr. Kli::'lebe r g , 

menti-oried on IJElge 1 of the UNESCO report , would be of !_)arti~ular interest to the 

Sub -Commission . In connex1on with Section D, he poi~ted out t hat, in or der to 

secure the adopt i on of lege~ measures against discrimination, ~reliminarJ 

education niight be necessary • . EG.ucationa l and leBf! l measures 1-rera in fac t tvro 

ae~cts of the same line ot' effort. 

1. . Mr. SRAFAQ '(Iran) ·stressed the desirabtlity of taking practical action 

on .the UNESCO 1~port ·~n view of the tmportance of education in t he ca~~a ign 

against dis9rimi~ation . He wo).l ld submi t a pro::_Josel to 

re'commending. publi ca tion, under the aus-oi ces of UNESCO ; 

t he· Sub- Commissi on 

of a series · of ~<'r!PJhlets 
j eX'?OSing 



E/CN .4/Sub . 2/SR. 43 
:?age 4 

exposing the fallacies . underlying racial d.:l.scrimination, which' w'ould 'be 

available for distribution by every Member State. 

8. In reply to Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) 1 Dr. · ANGELL (United· Nations 

Educ!ltionai, Scientific and Cultural Organization) stated that the draft 

declaration on scientific knowledge concerning r ace and :..~acia.l relations 

mentioned on page 5 of the UNESCO report (E/CN. 4/Sub.2/90) would not be available 

to members of the Sub-Commission at the current .session. It was hoped to publish 

it ao an official document by l March 1950. 

9 . The CHAIRMAN inquired whether the representative of the ILO Wished 

to make a statement pending the circulation of the IIO report (E/CN.4/Sub.2/93). 

10 . Mr. Soto de J.a. J.·' ·ol\. ( International Labour Organisstiori) s a i d that the 

r rn re~ort was self-e xplanatory and t hat no introductory statement was therefore 

necessary. 

11. The CHAIRMAN invited Miss Monroe to introduce her :?roposal relating 

to 1 tem 6. 

12 . Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) said that, whi le much work admittedly 

remained to be done by UNESCO and other agencies in the analysis of . 

discrimination, it was nevertheless desirable to consider recommendations for 

:practi cal acti on. 'Tile UNESCO report contained a number of general reconn:nend-

ations, from ·which she had selected those which appeared to be capable of 

practical implementation. v!herever concrete action was possible, UNESCO should 

be given every encouragement . 

13. The first p r oposal in her draft resolution related to the production of 

text books, a field in which UNESCO action was of very great importance . The 

second and third proposals, relating to educational seminars , were based on the 

view that the ho lding of such seminars by UNESCO, and the publication of their 

results for the benefit of a large munber of teachers unable to attend in person, 

would constitute an important contribution · to the eradication of prejudice . 

14 . Mr. SRAFAQ (Iren) reminded the Commission of the proposal made at its 

first session to set up e collllllittee of world leaders . in .educational theory and 
practice to select the basic principles of democratic education, arid suggested 

that an international text book should be drawn u-p on that basis . 
/15. Mr. DANIEIS 



E jcN . 4 j:5ub . 2/dR. 4 3 
Pas~ ? 

15 . Mr. MNIEL3 (United d ta.tea of Ame;ica ) , in 1J:t:roducin3 h is draft r eso-

lution (E/CN.4/2>ub . 2/95), ·said that 1 ts purpose ·v.'8.s to -make avai-J.a~;J..e to the 

Sub-Ccmmisaion, at i te fourth seRsic·n, full inforiJC.tion on the .J t t):ps taken in all 

the countries of the world with a view to p:reve;lting dis0rimination . ...:> ince it 'ias 

desirable t hat su0h ~forn:ation should lle as co:o:}1l ate as ::posRibl e , l:..e pr oposed 

that point ( 1) of the operative par·t of hts draft resolutinn should. le a.u:.end.ed. to 

include not only Member Governments but all other G0ver~nts . 

16. Mr. FORVA3HEV (Union of doviet docialiGt Republics) op)osad the 3Uf3es t ed 

amendment to Mr. I:aniels 1 draft resoluti on on the grounds that the exten.::ion of 

the Sub- Ociilll'iBsion Is activities to non -member 3 ta t ea was contra::q to its terll'.S of 

reference and to the Charter. 

17 . The CEA~N drew attention to the fact tha t a r e3oluti0n similar to 

that proposed by Mr. Dani els bad been adopted at t he previous sesa ~on and had not 

yet been dl.scussAd by the Commiss i on on Hum::m Righta . d inoe, howe ver, . it dealt 

with the question of minorities and not wi th the question of discrimir~3tion, he 

suggested tha+. the two resolutions should be submitted: separately and that the 

Commission on Human Rights should decide whether or not they should be amalgamated 

before submiss i on to t he Economic and oocial Onuncil. 

18. Mr. WINIEWICZ (Poland) suggested that the 3~b-Comm1S3ion should fir st 

cons ider the probl em in general terms, and should r eturn to a dis cu3sion of . 
. . 

individual proposals at a l.at,er stage . 

It was so d~c ided . 

19 . Miss KENYON (Commission on the 3tatus of \olomen) r emarked t hat although 

women did not constitute minorities, they were discrimina:ted agai ns t . 0he asked 

whether t he pr oposal submitted by v~ . ~hafaq r egarding on-the- spot surveys could 

not be amended t o include s tudies on the conditions of women. · 

20 . Mr . -=>RAFAQ. ( Iran) pointed ..,ut t hat the 6ecre tary-General' s n:emorand.um 

on the Main Types and Causes of Discrimination defined discriminaticn as t he 

/denial 



E/CN .4_#o.b-/2 .. /~R. 43 
Pnge 6 

denial of t he -right to .~quality, from ~"hich it ·f olJ owsd that the grant of complete 

e~uali ty wa.s essentiP...J. to combat discr~:J.cn. It w-as , ho>vever, ciiffi~ul t to 

r econcile the grant of such e<fJS..\1:ty with the re tenti on of the anti - soc--i al cus toms 

coilllllon to n:any minority groups, which were froquen!ily at a bacb:mrd stage of 

developz!!$nt . 

21. Mr . CHANG (China) sa id that in view of the import ance of educa tiona l 

measures b t he campaign a gains t discrin::ina tion, it was r egrettable t hat Uill!~.:J CO 

a_ppeared to have i nsufficient funds at i ta dlsposal f or work in t hat field, a:;.d 

t hat all Msmber a of tha United NetionB di1 not yet partici~ate in that work. 

22. ~. WlNmncz. (Poland ) r elllD.r ke;d that the Sub-ComJ.rJ.ss~.on .shoul d t a ke great 

care to avoid a purely mecha t1:tcal appr0ttch to the problems ·before it. I-t was 

true that, as Jvliss Monroe had pointed. out, prejudice was thEJ sin source of 

discrimlnatbn in the worl<l : but prP. j;.idice itself "w-aG the :produ~t of certain. 

types of s0ci ·y. The United Nations , conc• rned as it wa::J w.:i. th t he fu t ure s tate 

of the world, Bh..>ul d constantly bear in mind that prejudiM dev-elopei in an 

atmosphere of hatred, lack of uncler s tanding, and ind t ement to "rar. By :printing 

and distri buting books , how~ver enlightcned:the or aanization woul d solve only e 

very sn:all part of tbe problem of discriminati on . Real ly effective action could 

be taken only in the light of the fundamental provis i cns of the Preamble to th~ 

Charter . 

23 . Condi tions prevailing within individual States wert:~ also decis i ve in 

creating or preventing prejudice and discrimination. It ~~s obvi ous , fo~ example , 

that the educational problel!l3 of minorities in countries l-ihe:-e t here '1."83 much 

unemployment were q_ui te different f1·om thoSe in countries wh ore the economic needs 

of the population were adequa t ely safeguarded. Similarly , t he position as regards 

racia l discriminati~n was naturally quite different in countries subjected t o 

colonial exploitatinn as compared t o t hoSP. wher~ such exploitation was unknown. 

24. The Socretary-General's memorandum (E/AC .4/3ub . 2/40/Rev. l ) failed t o 

analyze t he underlying cau3E>S of discrimination and prejudice; the approach it 

advocated was t oo _ superficial. I f t he .:3u1; - Commission meant to s trike at the 

roots of the grave problem hefore it and to find a speedy solution, it mus t 

endeavour t o take a much broader view. 



E/CN . l~jSub . 2/ SR . 43 
Page 7 

25 . Hiss SEND::!:R (Am3rice.n Federation of Labor ) a gr eed '"ith t he subste.;.1ce 

of Mr. 'Vlin:1 ewicz ' s r em'lrks. She stressed the imrortance of preventing di.s 

crimination in the polit i ccl field , m:.d FOinted out t eat minority rights in t hat 

field "'er e l'l.ot as yet a dequatel y prote-:te1 . In v i':3w of ~hat fact, it lm.s 

e s sential that the appxoach of var ious United Nations cr~ans to the protle~ of 

politica l discrimination sho,ud be unif ied . Miss Sender r emerked , i n that 

con."lexion, that the terms of the ILO Char ~er made specific referer.~ce t o 

political discrim:1nation, and di·ev attentj.on to the f act that t be.t form of 

discrimination vas taken into a ccount also in t~e Secr etary-Gener al ' s 

memor andum (E/CN .4/Sub .2/40/Rev.l) and in Mr . Shsfaq ' s p1·oposal for on-the - spot 

surveys (E/CN .4/Sub .2/91) . 

26 . Mr. FOBMASHEY (Union of Soviet · Soci~list Republics ) observed that the 

Sub -Connniss ion ts ta~k vas rende~ed par t icul lU'ly ...rgen t end i mportant by the 

grievous situation of minor i ties in a n~ber of Member S~ates , and of the 

populations of colonial. territories unc':er the ac'lministr ati on of Member Government& 

27 . Chapter VI of the Secretary-General's memore.ndum1 no"r unC.er 

consideration by the Sub -Comnission, tend~d to mi nimize the :l.mpcrtnhcc- of 

legislative measures in the prev~ntion of di scriminatior. I n ~ articular , the 

assertion in paragraph 139 that the effectiveness of l egal measur es wes sub .je ct 

to social conditions was ~ dangerous one because , r egar dl ess of the iutentio~s 

of i t.s authors, 1 t might be used as an excuse for fail1.1re to pr event 

discr imiMtion. ~erience showed that legislation , if str ictly ap1)lied, 

could prevent discrimination and even elininnte i t a ltogether, ·t hus ensuring 

the protection of the r i ghts of mi!lorit.ies . On the other hand , in Stat es 

where discrimination against national , rac i al , religi ous eud other minor i ties 

vas wi dely pr actise d , anti -discr iminatory legi slation wa~ either t ot ally 

absent or practicall y ineffective because i t did nc.t enjoy the S<lppor t of t he · 

Government concerned . 

28 . :Paragraph 145 of Chapter VI imr,>lied that the law· might, in some 

circumstances ,be i ncompatible with individual f reedom. That was , of course, 

a mer e pretext used by reactionar i es in the int er ests of continued 

discrimination . In democ1·atic Ste.tes, the law protected individual f r eedom;· 

consequently , prevention of di scrimination :neant prevention of inf r i ileements 

of i ndividual f r eedom. 
/ 29 . A further 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/SR .43 
Page 8 

29 . A further u('!fect of the Secretary-General's meoorandum vas that it 
. . . ' 

included r acial 1 national and rel _igious minor ities under the single general 

terni "social groups" . The use of such a nebulo-:.1s eJ<pression co-..:.:!.d only serve 

to conf use t he issue . 

30 . Fu::-~hermore 1 tte memora.r..dum attern~tcd to divert the Sub-Comn!iss~on '.s 

attention from the basic tasks before . it to c;.uestions outside i_ts coutpetence , . 

such as the rights of wom~n 1 of il~~ggimate children and so forth .. 

31, 'fu:r.ni ng _ to Che,pter VII (Educat ional Measures), Mr. Formashev, :t;emarked 

that educational measures "rere of _secondsry importance in the matter of 

preventton of discr i mination and protection of m:!.nori'ties . Paragraph 15'( 

implied that it might be possible to prevent discriminati on by educational 

measures without destroyi ng its causes . Such a viet. \-Tas basica.:I:ly incor~ect : 

only by combatting the causes of discr imination, and in par ticular t he_ ideology 

of nazism and fasciRm in all its forms , would it be possible to abolish 

discrimination. 

32 . In that conn~xion , ~ ~ Formashe• . r~marked t hat the na~i theory of 

r acial supremecy was still beinG . disse~inuted by Mr . Churchill and his 

followers. .dac:!.e.l theories "'er e be~ng adYanced by the Anglo-Ame:r ican countries 

to justify claims t~ worl d dominati on e.nd, o~ the home front , to disrup~ ~he 

unity of the working class, thus forming one of the most im_por tant causes of 

discrimination in the United States . 

33. Mr . Formashev then 1 eviewed instances of discrimination againf1t 

Negroes a':ld Ame;;.~ican Indians i n the United States, refe~ring i n .. particular .to 

t he number of lynchings in the y~ars 1945-1949 , ciis.c,riminator y practices in 

education, poor econom::.c condition~ in Indie.J?- reservatious and high morbidity 

and mortalit y rates am~ng tne Navajos bnd Papagos . Other national m~nority 

groups, such as Hexicans, Puerto Ricans , I talians, Sle.vs and ot~ers, w.ere 

al so subjec t to discrimination in the United States . In a number of Lat in

American countries , par~icularly Per~ , Chile, Braz:j,l and Bolivia, the 

indigenous populati0n was exposed to humiliating discriminator y pract5.ces . . . . . . '- ~ . . . . . 
and merciless economi c exploitation, leading in some inst&lce~ to th9 virt ual 

extermination of Indian tribes . The question_of raci al disc~imination . against 

Indians and Africans in the Union of South Africa had been on the Gener al 

Assembly's agenda ever since its first sessi on. In Australia, a theory _of _ ~htte 

/supr emacy 



E/CN.4/Sub . 2/3R .4s 
Page 9 

supremacy had been evolyed ~blch provided for the- exclusion f'r om that countr y . 

of all irnm:igrants _:froD;l East_ Asi~ and the Soi:lth .~a~ific aret; . The Austr~:.-lian -· 

aborigines, dec imat ed _by a proc3ss of gradual ext er mina tion, were suo~ect t o 
•· . 

appalling exploit~tion arid persec ';lt:i.on . . 

34 . :t-11". Formachey c i ted. _i n$tances of disc:rimi ~A-tion practised ·o~r colqn~.::-. 1 

Powers aga i nst the i nhabit ants of t erri tories under. thei::r: administration, · 

drawn f rom i nformat:!.,on _submitted to t he Trusteeship Co.uncil . In p3r ticnlar, 

he r eferrad to l abour cond~i;ions and. iue quality in "1-la,ges as bet•1een inCi r:encus . . . . . . 

and European .workers i n var ious colonies and Trust Territ;or;i.es , .e:_s well as .-t o · 

unsa t isfactory h eal th and educ~tional conditions in French :t:;q_uatorial Africa , 
. ... . . .. ' . ,• . . . 

Nyasaland , Uganda and Britisll Sol!l8liland. 

35 . Against 1;hat be.ckground. of r a cial disc:~~min~tion a~<~ inegua :p ty:, t he -. 

achievements of the Soviet Unio~ in sqlving the Q';l~s~_iot?- .of . nc..tio~1aL.t ies : 'Here·· 

truly remar kable . All national priv i leges had been abolished; the pr i ncipl e · 
. . ~ ·. . 

of national equali~y . h.ad b~er.J __ .pu~ into effect , and the r.ight of na'Li0nal 

minorities to free na:t~.onal d_ev~ lo::m.1ent had been ensured by t he ve r y nature of 

the Soviet system. f'he Const_itution of t he t;SSR and the crin:i.n~l codes of t he 

Sov i et Repub:!.ics guar ant eed full equalit y of all Soviet ci_tizens re.::;,;tr dless of · 

nationality or race ' · a nd provided . ~or severe pe~al t;~~"' ~~~ all propa0anoa 

designed to create na:t i onal hatreds or prov?l"~ -' 1 sc.~imination .-

36 . Within the space of a short period of history , t he Soviet . Uuio?- hacl .. ·. 

succeeded in raising the econo~ic and cultural level of all i t s peoples to a 

degree which was particularly str iking if ~ompa~ed to conditions pr~vailint; in. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

certain ne i Ghbour inG countr~es. Thus , l>lhile . the . Azerba ijan e.nd Uzbek 833' $ had .. · . . 
been transformed i nto highly ~ndt1~trialized t err i to!'ies , Turlcey: a~~ -I r an - · 

remained backward e~aria~ C<?untz:-ies . Similar .ly, while i llite1"acy haC: -been 

e r adicated in the Azer bai j nn and Uzbe.k SSR ' s, t he l?er centa:.:e of illi te).~ac~' in . ." ·. 

Turkey and I ran was still 60 per cent a nd 85 per cent r espective l y . Those 

facts exemp l ifi ed the economic a nd cultural grow~h p( a ll the· Republ i cs <::ompos in~ 

the Soviet Union . 

37 . The triumph of the Soviet people in t he Decond \vorlc \ le.r h'3.d 

conclusive ly demonstrated t hat the ~SR wa s a perfect model of a ml~ lti - ne.t ional ·. · 

St ate, in which the national question a nd the problem of co-operat i9n had been : ... 

solved with greater success than in any other country. 

/38. T!1e Charter 



E/CN .4/Sub. 2/SR . 43 
Page 10 . 

38 . The Charter provided for equal r ights for-' men and women and for 

nations h.rge and small, and for respect ·of human r j_ghts and fundamental 

freedoms for all without distinction as to r ace, sex, language or r·eligion. 

I n the light of those high princ ~ples, the Secretary-General's memorandum and 

the proposals it contained were unsatisf actory and ineffective . The Sub

Commission "'as i n duty bound to work out concrete measures for the prevent ion 

of discrimination and the protection of minorities. 

39 . To that end, the Sub-Commission should lay down that States should 

gr ant full political rights to all their citizens, regardless of r ace, colour, 

nationality, class, economic and social position, language , religion or sex . 

Educational and pro,erty qualifications limiting the elect oral rights of 

citizens should be abolished. All peopl es should have the right to national 

self-deter minat i on . States r esponsible for the admini s tration of Non-Se lf-

Governing Territories should work towards the realization of that purpose in 

the light of the principles of the United Nations. States should guarantee to 

national minor i ties the right to their lan,uage, their national schools , 

libraries , museums and other cultura l and educational i nstitut ions. Any form 

of nazi or fascist propaganda, as well as dissemination of theories of r acial 

or nationa l superiority, should be pr ohibited by law . 

40. Only the implementation of those provisions by all St ates would 

prove a really effective means of pr event ion of discrimination and pr otection 

of minorities . 

41. Mr. DANIELS .(United St ates of America) supported the views expressed 

by Mr . Winiewicz . The Sub- Commission shoul d indeed strive t o take a wider 

view of the problems confronting it, and to avoid antagonism a~d hatred . To 

pr oclaim the super ior ity of any nation over all others ,.,as to do precisely what 

the Sub- Committee was called upon t o combat . 

42. Mr . BERNSTEIN (Co-ordinating Boar d of Je1-1 ish Organizations) noted 

with pleas ure the Sub-Commission's concern with educational and l egal methods 

of pr eventing discrimination and protecting minorit:.es . He hoped, hol-Tever, 

that t he Sub- Committee would also consider certain other measures, both at the 

national and the international level. 

/43 . In the 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.43 
Page 11 

43. In the first place, ~~. Bernst~in suggested the creation of national 

commissions on human rie;,hts in Membt!~ States. Such commissions wo;.lld occupy 

themselves vith the investigation of cOlb.plaints, and give minority groups the 

opportunity to state their grievances. The possibility of creating such 

commissions had already received serious consideration in the United States. 

44. Secondly, v~. Bernstein supported the creation of an organ under the 

auspices of the United Nations to can-y cut on-the-spot surveys of d:iscr1minatory 

acts ae;:ain.at national and other mi...D:Qri ty sroaps. The existence of such a body 1 

whether within the Secretariat or under the Human Rights Commission or the Sub ... 

Comm1ssion itself, would offer facilities far closer investigation of cases of 

discrimination. 

45. lv1r. MENESES P.A.ILA.tlES (Ecua.d{)r) felt that the USSR representative had 

made a somewhat one-sided approach to the question of discrimination. Moat of 

the countries he had listed as gu1ltJ of serious neE;;llgence in the matter of 

discrunination were in a pos:i tion to say that they were, tc a E;;reater or lesser 

degree, doing all they could to improve tl:e situation. In Latin Jl.merica, Peru, 

Chile and Bolivia were doing their utmost to fight discrimination. Ecuador, 

which Mr. Form.ashev had not mentioned by name, was also endeavouring to impx·ove 

the lot of its native population, and had in many instances succeeded in doing eo. 

~~. Meneses Pallarea stressed that the Indians of Ecuador had shown a strong will 

to improve their condition and had, with same help from the Government, attained 

a high measure of self~suf'ficiency. 

46. Miss MONROE {United Kingdom) endorsed the remarlm made by 11.11". Daniels. 

Replying to Mr. Formashev, she pointed out that conditions in the countries he 

had mentioned, thou§h admittedly imperfect, were open for inspection; it was to 

be hoped that the manner in which the Soviet Union had dealt with the ~roblem of 

minorities might soon be observed at first hand. 

47. Mr. vriNIEWICZ {Poland), amplifying his earlier statement, observed 

that hatred grew from warmoUBerine,j those who wished to do a;my with discrimi

nation should therefore proscribe lvarmollf.,eriUB and ta.ke a firm stand for peace. 

/48. Referrine 



E/CN. 4/Sub . 2/SR . 43 
Page 12 

48 . R~ferring to Mr. ForJ'i!e.6hev'e SJ>98Ch, he etre-saed tha t the &ub- Co:zmi se i on 

sbouln base i ts 'II'Ork on fa eta, even .-thc.i.l£b t huse facts mi&it not be !Jleesant. 

::n that cu1n~xion, he remarked -that it -.,ras becozting increaai~ly dii'Lcul t to 

ascertain f a cts "'i th r egard t o colon i al administration, s ince some administerints 

Power s had re. f useJ. t o submit i nformation on No.c.-ScJ..f · Governi iJ8 Te.rr! t or iE>o as 

r equired by the Chart er. 

lj9, Mr . Sll.AFJ\Q {Iran) , replying to :VJl'. ForJ11B.ehev , said that Iran vtas :indeed 

an ag.r j cultu.ral c.ountry; h0wever, it was doins ita beet t o de vel op it~ illetl..<iJ t r tes, 

and i nduotr ia.l development was abr east of agricultur al development. 

13/1 p . m. 




